L0000 19

M— 1T

500188036555

(Address) - wlzalo
E. DENNARD

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O Pekue [ war [] man

(-éusiness Entity Name)

- (Document Number)

Cenrtified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin

s Page | of [

From: Beverly Goodell [BGoodel@csimepa.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:59 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Document # 109000088189
e r—————ay,

Entity Name: Starlite Foodservice of Five Points LLC
Please change the Mailing Address to:

1646 Cornell Rd
Jacksonville FL 32207

Thank you.

Beverly Goodell

Cornelius, Schou, Leone & Matteson, LLC

4496 Southside Blvd.

Jacksonville, Florida 32216

Direct: (9504)694-4688 Office: (904)642-1794 Fax: (904)642-1040
E-mail: bgoodell@csimepa.com -

Website: www.csImepa.com

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Interral Revenue Service circular 230, we advise you that any
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of: {1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the internal revenue code or (2)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this electronic communication are legally
privileged and confidential information, subject to the CPA/attorney-client privitege and intended only for the use of the
intended recipients. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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